
From: Bernhardt, David L
To: Goodwin, Nicholas R
Cc: Willens, Todd D
Subject: Fwd: Pictures of the Albert Pike Statue (June 19, 2020).call me this morning
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 6:46:31 AM
Attachments: IMG 1034.jpg

IMG 1035.jpg
IMG 1040.jpg
IMG 1041.jpg
IMG 1036.jpg
IMG 1042.jpg
IMG 1039.jpg
IMG 1047.jpg
IMG 1045.jpg
IMG 1046.jpg
IMG 1044.jpg

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Bridgeforth, Wayne <Wayne_Bridgeforth@nps.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 3:00:40 AM
To: Bernhardt, David L <dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Pictures of the Albert Pike Statue (June 19, 2020).
See attached pictures of the vandalism and destruction of the Albert Pike Statue.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Captain Wayne L. Bridgeforth
Watch Commander
United States Park Police
1901 Anacostia Drive, S.E. 
Washington, DC 20020

Office Number: (202) 610-3506
Cell Number: 
Fax Number: (202) 610-8602

USPP Webpage: http://www.nps.gov/uspp
USPP Twitter: https://twitter.com/usparkpolicepio
USPP Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/USParkPolice

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message, including any attachments, is intended for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged,
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



you are not authorized to read, print, copy or disseminate this message or any part thereof. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete all copies of the message.

























From: Bridgeforth, Wayne
To: Bernhardt, David L
Subject: Pictures of the Albert Pike Statue (June 19, 2020).
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 3:00:47 AM
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

























From: Willens, Todd D
To: Bernhardt, David L; Goodwin, Nicholas R
Subject: Re: Pictures of the Albert Pike Statue (June 19, 2020).call me this morning
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 8:57:12 AM

Just reading about it in the news.

Todd D. Willens
Chief of Staff
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, NW -- MIB Room 6154
Washington, DC 20240
Main office: 202-208-7351

From: Bernhardt, David L <dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 6:46:29 AM
To: Goodwin, Nicholas R <nicholas_goodwin@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Willens, Todd D <todd_willens@ios.doi.gov>
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
To: Benge, Shawn T; MacGregor, Katharine S; Wallace, George R; Bernhardt, David L
Cc: Vela, Raymond (David); Flynn, Jennifer; Monahan, Gregory; Farinelli, Susan
Subject: RE: Request for Assistance: DC National Guard
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 3:09:20 PM

Shawn,
10-4. Executive Secretary is formatting and preparing for the Secretary. We will send copy of final
transmitted version.
Todd Willens
COS/DOI

From: Benge, Shawn T <Shawn_Benge@nps.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:07 PM
To: Willens, Todd D <todd_willens@ios.doi.gov>; MacGregor, Katharine S
<katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>; Wallace, George R <george_wallace@ios.doi.gov>; Bernhardt,
David L <dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Vela, Raymond (David) <David_Vela@nps.gov>; Flynn, Jennifer <Jennifer_Flynn@nps.gov>;
Monahan, Gregory <Gregory_Monahan@nps.gov>; Farinelli, Susan <Susan_Farinelli@nps.gov>
Subject: Request for Assistance: DC National Guard

Secretary,

Demonstrations in Washington, D.C. sparked by the in-custody death of George Floyd began
the evening of 29 May 2020 and are continuing.

Since that first small demonstrations, protests within the District of Columbia have
exponentially grown. These demonstrations have changed not only in size, but also in the
violent behavior exhibited by a some of participants. Violent acts have included the throwing
of bricks and other projectiles at law enforcement officers, various degrees of property damage
crimes and arson. These demonstrations have become less organized, less predictable and have
begun to impact multiple areas of Washington, DC simultaneously.
Within the wider protest community, there is a vocal and active element encouraging the
destruction of statues that represent some clear ideology (Albert Pike, confederate slave holder) vs.
some that are less clear (Ulysses S. Grant). Last night, another round of violent protesters damaged
the President Andrew Jackson statue in Lafayette Park. Other statues in the park and elsewhere
within the District of Columbia have been vandalized during the current unrest and will continue to
be targets in the near future as the current climate of destruction continues to gain steam and some
wider support from segments of our society.

The United States Park Police needs assistance to protect the iconic DC National Monuments and the
less known historic parks and monuments throughout the District of Columbia. In the current threat
environment, the USPP does not have the personnel to adequately staff the National Parks to
protect all of the historic structures from vandalism or destruction. We are requesting the support of
the DC National Guard to assist us with this effort. Please find attached a draft letter for your
consideration to send to Secretary Esper requesting National Guard support.
David Vela is aware and supportive of this request. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Shawn Benge
Acting Deputy Director of Operations
National Park Service
Mobile: 404 272 7253



From: Benge, Shawn T
To: Willens, Todd D; MacGregor, Katharine S; Wallace, George R; Bernhardt, David L
Cc: Vela, Raymond (David); Flynn, Jennifer; Monahan, Gregory; Farinelli, Susan
Subject: Request for Assistance: DC National Guard
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:07:28 PM
Attachments: DOI Secretary RFA of DCNG 6-23-20 .docx

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



 

 
 
 

The Honorable Mark T. Esper 
Secretary of Defense 
Washington, DC 20301 

 
Dear Secretary Esper: 

THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR 
WASHINGTON 

 

The civil unrest and violent protests that began on May 29, 2020 have continued in the 
District of Columbia and the United States Park Police (USPP) continues to carry out daily 
plans for the security of the White House Complex and National Park Service resources in 
and around the National Mall. While there continues to be some peaceful protests, violent 
unrest has become more sporadic and intense. This subset of protestors has instigated acts of 
vandalism to numerous historical statues and monuments and have responded with violence 
when confronted by law enforcement. Due to the current threat environment of known 
planned demonstrations, National celebrations, spontaneous acts of vandalism and the 
numerous historic sites and statue that could be targets for destruction, we are requesting 
further assistance of the District of Columbia National Guard (DCNG) in accordance with 
established policies and authorities. As you are aware, National Guard units are currently 
activated to assist with civil unrest and infrastructure protection missions in numerous areas 
of the United States. 

 
A significant number of law enforcement personnel will be needed to effectively secure and 
manage protests in the coming days. The USPP is requesting assistance from the DCNG to 
serve in a security role, which would serve as a uniformed deterrence and crowd management 
mission to assist in maintaining closures and restricted areas. 

 
The USPP has limited flexibility to expand its force to meet these large-scale requirements 
and, therefore, it is critical that we leverage the assistance of our partnering agencies to fulfill 
our mission. 

 
The USPP respectfully requests, in accordance with 10 U.S.C. § 377(c) and 32 U.S.C. 
§502(f)(2), the following support be provided on a non-reimbursable basis: 

 
Effective 1600 hours on June 23, 2020, through 2400 hours on July 5, 2020, we request the 
continued support of up to  DCNG personnel to provide the following functions relative 
to the USPP Security Plan: 

(b) 
(5), 

 





From: DOI, WatchOffice
To: Maclean, Robert D; Bosak, Dennis C; Gallagher, James P
Cc: Emerson, William E; Bickert, Marshal A; Balint, Thomas J; Shelton, Gregory P
Subject: Albert Pike Statue (NPS) Destroyed
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 12:10:17 AM

Good morning,

U.S. Park Police has reported that approximately 150-200 protestors removed the Albert Pike
Statue from the foundation and lit it on fire around 11:30 p.m. last night. USPP units are now
on scene and are preparing for a response. The statue stood in Judiciary Square in Northwest
D.C. and was owned and maintained by the National Park Service.

Respectfully,
Shannon Andress

Interior Operations Center
Office of Emergency Management
U.S. Department of the Interior
Main Phone: 202-208-4108 
Toll Free: 877-246-1373
Secure: 
Fax: 202-208-3421
Email: DOI_Watch_Office@ios.doi.gov

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



From: DOI, WatchOffice
To: Bosak, Dennis C; Maclean, Robert D; Gallagher, James P
Cc: Shelton, Gregory P; Balint, Thomas J; Bickert, Marshal A
Subject: Albert Pike Statue (NPS) Removed
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 11:14:28 AM

Good morning,

USPP is reporting that the Albert Pike Statue has been removed by the National Park Service
Maintenance and placed in storage. NFI.

V/r

Bryan K. Green
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



From: Adamchik, Brandi J
To: Gallagher, James P; Benavidez, Adolph J; Maclean, Robert D
Cc: Singletary, Eric P
Subject: NPS Statue Destroyed by Protestors in DC
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 12:27:09 AM

Evening,

FYSA and of DOI interest - NPS, Brigadier General Albert Pike Statue (300 Indiana Ace,
NW, WDC) destroyed by protestors between 10-11 pm, 6/19. High media interest to include
POTUS (see post below).

https://twitter.com/realdonaldtrump/status/1274182502421315584?s=12

https://twitter.com/abc7news/status/1274192030198046720?s=12

https://twitter.com/annalysagayle/status/1274180772010889217?s=12

Brandi Adamchik
Senior Special Agent
Office of Law Enforcement and Security
U.S. Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, MS 3428
Washington, DC 20240
202-208-1570 - office
202-246-4205 - mobile
Brandi_adamchik@ios.doi.gov



From: DOI, WatchOffice
To: Maclean, Robert D; Balint, Thomas J
Cc: Bickert, Marshal A
Subject: SECNOTE 06202020
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 7:13:17 AM

Good morning,
DESTRUCTION OF NPS PROPERTY DURING DEMONSTRATION

In the wake of Juneteenth rallies that took place yesterday, approximately 150-200 people pulled down
and burned a statue of Albert Pike in D.C. late last night. The statue was located in Judiciary Square in
NW D.C. and was owned and managed by NPS. USPP responded to the scene and documented the
incident. Protesters have cleared the area. Most USPP units returned back to normal patrol operations by
3:00 a.m. EDT, but one unit remains on scene until NPS personnel arrive this morning. There were no
reports of injuries. NPS will respond to the site this morning. Demonstrations are expected to continue
throughout the weekend, with continued potential for vandalism or destruction of monuments celebrating
Confederate figures or other public figures associated with racism.

CORONAVIRUS (WORLDWIDE)
Current Situation:

Globally (As of June 20, 2020 – WHO): 
Confirmed Cases: 8,506,107 (+178,302)
Deaths: 455,231 (+6,049)

United States (As of June 20, 2020 – JHU):
Confirmed Cases: 2,222,576 (+31,376)
Deaths: 119,131 (+696)

Department of the Interior Confirmed Cases, Fatalities, and Recoveries (As of June 19, 2020):
DOI

Bureau/Office
Confirmed

Cases Fatalities Recoveries

IA 2 1 1
OST 1 0 0

BIA 30 0 14

BIE 27 (+26) 4 (+3) 0
BLM 11 0 9
BOEM 2 0 2
BSEE 4 0 4
FWS 8 0 6
NPS 44 0 38

USPP 6 0 5
OCIO 1 0 1
OCR 1 0 0
OIG 2 0 2
ONRR 2 0 2
PFM 1 0 0
SOL 1 0 1
USBR 8 0 6
USGS 13 (+1) 0 10 (+1)
Totals 164 (+27) 5 (+3) 101 (+1)

The latest situation summary updates are available on the CDC and WHO websites.



DOI Bureaus and Offices Impacts/Reports:
BIA - On June 19, a  succumbed to the COVID-19 virus while at the
hospital in . On June 2, a  from the 
was notified that they had tested positive for COVID-19. That same day, they were airlifted to a
hospital in  where they passed away on June 17. Additionally, a BIE employee
that was previously reported as positive on June 17 has actually tested negative.

Mission Assignments:
As of June 20, DOI is supporting seven FEMA Mission Assignments (MAs) with four personnel.
OTHER INCIDENTS

Wildland Fire Update – The National Preparedness Level (PL) is currently 3, with increasing fire
activity throughout the Southwest, Rocky Mountain, and AK areas. The most significant DOI fire
activity continues to be in the Southwest and AK Areas. The Southwest Area remains at PL 4. To
date, over 275,000 acres have burned throughout the Southwest and AK areas, with 47,765 acres
burned on DOI managed lands. The fire activity in the Southwest Area continues to be largely on
U.S. Forest Service and State lands. Alaska remains at PL 3. To date, over 166,000 acres have
burned throughout the State, with nearly 36,000 acres burned on DOI-managed lands. Nationally,
there are 21 fires across Federal, State, County, and private lands being managed under a full
containment strategy. There are four large DOI fires being managed under a full containment
strategy, with two in AZ (Blue River Fire / 30,408 acres / 90% contained and Dry Lake Fire / 4,369
acres / 90% contained), one in CO (East Canyon Fire / 2,860 acres / 17% contained), and one in
SD (Wilson Road Fire / 1,577 acres / 50% contained). There are multiple large fires in AK on DOI,
Forest Service, and State lands being managed with a strategy other than full suppression.
First Amendment Demonstrations, Washington D.C. – Multiple First Amendment
demonstrations are scheduled this weekend throughout Washington D.C. As a result of the
planned demonstration activity, numerous parking restrictions and street closures will be
implemented until Sunday, June 21 at 11:59 p.m. EDT. The street closures are expected to be
intermittent, and if implemented, personnel will be allowed to enter the restricted area if they are on
essential business or traveling to or from their residence. The parking restrictions will be in place
through the weekend. The District of Columbia advises that all street closures are subject to
change, based on the existing conditions, and those traveling to the District this weekend should
expect to experience delays. A full list of parking restrictions/street closures can be found here.

V/r,

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

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



From: DOI, WatchOffice
To: Maclean, Robert D; Balint, Thomas J
Cc: Bickert, Marshal A
Subject: SECNOTE 06212020
Date: Sunday, June 21, 2020 7:01:33 AM

Good morning,
DESTRUCTION OF NPS PROPERTY DURING DEMONSTRATION

In the wake of Juneteenth rallies that took place yesterday, approximately 150-200 people pulled down
and burned a statue of Albert Pike in D.C. late Friday night. The statue was located in Judiciary Square in
NW D.C. and was owned and managed by NPS. USPP responded to the scene and documented the
incident. On Saturday, the NPS maintenance crew concluded the removal of the statue. Clean up of the
park is now complete. A USPP ID technician has concluded collecting evidence and documenting the
scene with photos and the park has reopened to the public.

CORONAVIRUS (WORLDWIDE)
Current Situation:

Globally (As of June 21, 2020 – WHO): 
Confirmed Cases: 8,690,140 (+184,033)
Deaths: 461,274 (+6,043)

United States (As of June 21, 2020 – JHU):
Confirmed Cases: 2,255,119 (+32,543)
Deaths: 119,719 (+588)

Department of the Interior Confirmed Cases, Fatalities, and Recoveries (As of June 21, 2020):
DOI

Bureau/Office
Confirmed

Cases Fatalities Recoveries

IA 2 1 1
OST 1 0 0

BIA 30 0 14

BIE 27 4 0
BLM 11 0 9
BOEM 2 0 2
BSEE 4 0 4
FWS 8 0 6
NPS 44 0 38

USPP 6 0 5
OCIO 1 0 1
OCR 1 0 0
OIG 2 0 2
ONRR 2 0 2
PFM 1 0 0
SOL 1 0 1
USBR 8 0 6
USGS 13 0 10
Totals 164 5 101

The latest situation summary updates are available on the CDC and WHO websites.
DOI Bureaus and Offices Impacts/Reports:

Nothing significant to report.



Mission Assignments:
As of June 21, DOI is supporting seven FEMA Mission Assignments (MAs) with four personnel.
OTHER INCIDENTS

Wildland Fire Update – The National Preparedness Level (PL) is currently 3, with increasing fire
activity throughout the Southwest and AK areas. The Southwest Area remains at PL 4. To date,
nearly 284,000 acres have burned throughout the Southwest, with 46,797 acres burned on DOI
managed lands. The fire activity in the Southwest Area continues to be largely on U.S. Forest
Service and State lands. AK remains at PL 3. To date, approximately 163,000 acres have burned
throughout the State, with nearly 36,000 acres burned on DOI-managed lands. Nationally, there
are 21 fires across Federal, State, County, and private lands being managed under a full
containment strategy. There are five large DOI fires being managed under a full containment
strategy, with two in AZ (Blue River Fire / 30,408 acres / 90% contained and Dry Lake Fire / 4,369
acres / 90% contained), one in CO (East Canyon Fire / 2,900 acres / 21% contained), one in SD
(Wilson Road Fire / 1,577 acres / 95% contained) and one in AK (Ingakslugwat Hills Fire / 52,250
acres / 0% contained). There continue to be multiple large fires in AK on DOI, Forest Service, and
State lands being managed with a strategy other than full suppression.
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
Subject: (IOC 2020-026) Destruction of NPS Property - Washington D.C. 20JUN20 0100 EDT
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 1:09:50 AM
Attachments: (IOC 2020-026) Destruction of NPS Property - Washington D.C. 20JUN20 0100 EDT.pdf

Good morning,

The Interior Operations Center has updated the DOI Common Operating Picture with an
off-cycle notification for your review. As a reminder, due to the enhanced graphics and heavy
emphasis on mapping, the report will need to be viewed on the DOI network via
desktop/laptop. If prompted, select "DOI PIV" when clicking the link above.

In the wake of Juneteenth rallies that took place on Friday, protesters pulled down and burned
a statue of Albert Pike in D.C. late Friday night. The statue, located in Judiciary Square in
Northwest D.C., was the only Confederate monument in Washington D.C.. Social justice
demonstrations have flared up nationwide in recent weeks and many demonstrations have
routinely included the vandalism or destruction of monuments celebrating Confederate figures
or other public figures associated with racism. Demonstrations are expected to continue
through the weekend.

The Albert pike Statue was owned and managed by the National Park Service (NPS). NPS will
respond to the site in the morning. U.S. Park Police (USPP) reported that approximately 150-
200 people removed the statue from its foundation and lit it on fire. USPP responded and
documented the incident. Protesters have cleared the area at this time. USPP units remain
positioned at the National Law Enforcement Memorial and Survey Lodge to respond to
potential demonstrations at the memorials and monuments.

The Interior Operations Center will continue to monitor demonstration activity and asks
Bureaus and Offices to report any impacts, damage, or destruction to their lands, facilities, or
infrastructure.

Please contact the Interior Operations Center at doi_watch_office@ios.doi.gov or 202-219-
3103 if you have any questions or need assistance.

Distribution:
Assistant Secretaries
Bureau Heads
Deputy Assistant Secretaries
EM Coordinators and Alternates​
EM-ICAT
EM-Incident Support Team​
EM-Regional Emergency Management Contacts
IOS Senior Officials
Federal Partners

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
Cc: Cason, James E; Willens, Todd D; MacGregor, Katharine S; DOI CMS EMDCC
Subject: DOI Emergency Management Common Operating Picture 06212020
Date: Sunday, June 21, 2020 8:01:36 AM
Attachments: DOI Emergency Management Common Operating Picture 06212020.pdf

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

There have been no additional reports of impacts to DOI personnel or facilities beyond those included in
the DOI Common Operating Picture.
The full DOI Common Operating Picture is available for your review. As a reminder, due to the enhanced
graphics and heavy emphasis on mapping, the daily report will need to be viewed on the DOI network via
a desktop/laptop. If prompted, select "DOI PIV" when clicking the link above.
If you have any questions or require additional assistance, please contact the Interior Operations Center.

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
Subject: DOI Emergency Management Common Operating Picture 06202020
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 8:01:40 AM

Good Morning,
The Interior Operations Center has published the DOI Common Operating Picture for your review. As a
reminder, due to the enhanced graphics and heavy emphasis on mapping, the report will need to be
viewed on the DOI network via desktop/laptop. If prompted, select "DOI PIV" when clicking the link above.
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
Please note, the IOC is currently using an alternate number and can be reached at 202-219-3103.
Distribution:
Assistant Secretaries
Bureau Heads
Deputy Assistant Secretaries
EM Coordinators and Alternates
EM-ICAT
EM-Incident Support Team
EM-Regional Emergency Management Contacts
IOS Senior Officials

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

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
Date: Saturday, June 20, 2020 8:01:05 AM
Attachments: DOI Emergency Management Common Operating Picture 06202020.pdf

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

(b) (6) (b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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From: DOI, WatchOffice
Subject: DOI Emergency Management Common Operating Picture 06212020
Date: Sunday, June 21, 2020 8:01:51 AM

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

Below is an Executive Summary of today's report:

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
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